

George Edward Watson III “Ned”
nwatson@westga.edu

Summary

Over 27 years experience in law enforcement and security operations, including patrol, criminal investigations, public affairs, urban patrol, undercover work, supervision of patrol officers, coordination of programs and planned actions, and personnel training. Urban patrol experience gained through personal patrol assignments in major high crime districts; management skills gained through varied supervisory assignments. I have had success in promoting crime prevention, and community education programs in order to complement traditional law enforcement activities; longstanding history of community involvement.

Professional Objective

I want to continue my law enforcement career in a progressive growing State, county, municipal or university law enforcement agency while completing my post graduate education.

Education

1979- Griffin High School Griffin, Ga
High School Diploma- June 1979

1979 – 1997 Attended University of West Georgia Carrollton, Ga
BA Music Performance
Major Instrument- Voice.

2000-Oglethorpe University Atlanta, Ga.
Microsoft NT4 Networking Certificate- June 2000

2000-2003 Saint Leo University Tampa, Fla.
BA Criminology- November 2003

2006-Columbus State University Columbus, Ga.
MPA Criminal Justice Administration *anticipated graduation: December 2008*

Related Courses

| | |
|-------------------------------|------------|
| EMI PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT | 12/27/2007 |
| INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS400 | 12/21/2007 |
| INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS800 | 06/17/2007 |
| INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS100 | 06/07/2007 |
| INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS200 | 06/07/2007 |
| INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS700 | 06/07/2007 |
| POST MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE | 05/01/2007 |
| INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS300 | 02/09/2007 |
| INTOXIMETER 5000 OPERATOR | 08/08/2006 |
| R.A.D INSTRUCTOR | 05/17/2006 |
| ATV INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATE | 04/07/2006 |
| GA POST GENERAL INSTRUCTOR | 06/14/1996 |
| POST SUPERVISORY CERTIFICATE | 12/20/1994 |
| POST ADVANCED CERTIFICATE | 11/16/1994 |
| POST INTERMEDIATE CERTIFICATE | 06/27/1991 |
| POST PROBATION OFFICER | 12/07/1989 |
| POST FIELD TRAINING OFFICER | 03/20/1989 |
| POST BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT | 09/08/1982 |

Related Projects

I directly managed the development, construction, and completion of the new police department facility for the City of Villa Rica, Ga- 2003-2004.

I wrote, and was awarded over 1.5 million in grant funding for the City of Villa Rica, Ga over an 8 year period from resources including the U.S. Dept of Justice, State of Georgia, and Private Corporate Sponsors.

I also served as the accreditation manager for the Villa Rica Police Department when the department achieved State Law Enforcement Accreditation from the Georgia Association Chief's of Police in 2000.

Employment History

2008-Present-University of West Georgia, Carrollton, Ga.
Professional Standards Manager-Lieutenant

2005- 2008-University of West Georgia, Carrollton, Ga.
Police Sergeant

2003-2005-Villa Rica Police Department, Villa Rica, Ga
Chief of Police

1995-2003- Villa Rica Police Department Villa Rica, Ga.
Deputy Chief of Police

1991 – 1995-University of West Georgia Carrollton, Ga.
Police Sergeant (Patrol & Criminal Investigations)

1990-1991 Georgia Department of Children & Youth Marietta, Ga
Investigator

1989-1990 Georgia Department of Corrections Douglasville, Ga
Probation Surveillance Officer (Douglas Judicial Circuit)

1985-1989 Carroll County Sheriff's Department Carrollton, Ga
Deputy Sheriff

1984 – 1985 University of West Georgia Carrollton, Ga.
Police Corporal

1981 – 1983 University of West Georgia Carrollton, Ga.
Security Guard/ Police Officer

Awards

Carrollton Optimist Club Officer of the Year 1989

Carrollton Jaycees Officer of the Year 1994

GACP Certificate of Appreciation for being Certification Manager 2000

GACP District 8 Training Award for the Organizing the most Training Hours in 2005

Professional Associations

Charter Member of Nu Beta Chapter of Phi Mu Alpha Music Fraternity